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FW: Your confirmation receipt: QLYPHZ for your flight on 1/7/25.

From Spielman, Ashley S (DNR) <ashley.spielman@alaska.gov>
Date Wed 12/18/2024 9:03 AM

To Miller, Rena E (DNR) <rena.miller@alaska.gov>
Cc Bartlett, Robin J (DNR) <robin.bartlett@alaska.gov>

Thank you,

Ashley

Ashley Spielman
Executive Secretary 3
Office of the Commissioner

Department of Natural Resources
550 W. 7th Avenue, Suite 1400

Anchorage, AK 99501

(907) 269-8426

From: Alaska Airlines <service@ifly.alaskaair.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2024 9:03 AM

To: Commissioner, DNR (DNR sponsored) <dnr.commissioner@alaska.gov>
Subject: Your confirmation receipt: QLYPHZ for your flight on 1/7/25.

You don't often get email from service@ifly.alaskaair.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the State of Alaska mail system. Do not click links or

open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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Rena,
you're all set.

We can't wait to see you on board. Before you fly, view full reservation

details or manage your reservation online.

Confirmation code:

QLYPHZ
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Alaska Traveler(s)
Flight 56 Rena Miller

Boeing 737-9 MAX Seat: 1A Class: J (First)
(ETOPS)

Tue, Jan 07
10:00 AM

Anchorage
| |

Qatar Traveler(s)
Flight 720 Rena Miller

Boeing 777-300ER Seat: T Class: D (Business)

Confirmation Code: 4XBCIP

Tue, Jan 07
04:05 PM

SEA
Seattle
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Tue, Jan 07
02:29 PM

SEA
Seattle

Wed, Jan 08
05:40 PM

DOH
Doha, Qatar
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Qatar Traveler(s)
Flight 1052 Rena Miller

Airbus A320 Seat: T Class: A (First)

Confirmation Code: 4XBCIP

Wed, Jan 08
Wed, Jan 08

08:55 PM
06:45 PM

DOH AUH
Abu Dhabi, United Arab

Doha, Qatar Emirates
|

Qatar Traveler(s)
Flight 1041 Rena Miller

Airbus A320 Seat: t Class: A (First)

Confirmation Code: 4XBCIP

Sat, Jan 18
05:25 AM setsow
AUH DOH

Abu Dhabi, United Arab
Doha, Qatar

Emirates
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Qatar Traveler(s)
Flight 719 Rena Miller

Boeing 777-300ER Seat: T Class: | (Business)

Confirmation Code: 4XBCIP

Sat, Jan 18 Sat, Jan 18
08:05 AM 11:40 AM

Doha, Qatar Seattle

|

Alaska Traveler(s)
Flight 175 Rena Miller

Boeing 737-700 (Winglets)Seat: 1F Class: | (First)

Sat, Jan 18 Sat, Jan 18
01:59 PM 04:49 PM

SEA ANC
Seattle Anchorage

| |

TFor seat assignments, contact the operating airline using the operating airline's confirmation code.
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Additional information

International travel information

Customs and immigration agencies require documents that prove citizenship
when traveling across international borders. The traveler is responsible for

obtaining all necessary travel documents and complying with the laws of each

country flown from, through, or into. Please visit our preferred provider,
TravelDoc, to determine the documentation and visa requirements for your
chosen destination.

ticket is required and fees apply for lap infants. Contact the international

airline to pay the fee and arrange for ticketing immediately after purchasing the

accompanying adult's reservation. Alaska Airlines does not issue lap
infant tickets.

Summary of airfare charges

Rena Miller

Mileage Plan MVP Gold

Ticket 0272391343298

Base fare and surcharges$8,396.00
Taxes and other fees $1,600.81
Per-person total $9,996.81

Total charges for air travel$9,996.81

View all taxes, fees and charges.
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Nonrefundable fare of $9,996.81 to be charged to the Visa card with numberfP®BOl het by
Rena E Miller on Dec 18, 2024.

Global Guest Services

Need assistance with your international partner booking? Please call 800-238-
9960. We're here to help your trip go smoothly.

Trip insurance by Allianz Global Assistance

Purchase travel insurance benefits and travel assistance services for your trip
from Allianz Global Assistance. Learn more.
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Use the app to get ready for your trip.

Easily manage your reservation, change your seat, upgrade, and pre-
order your inflight meal with the Alaska Airlines mobile app.
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GO MOBILE

Before you fly
Baggage

For travel on our partner airlines, please check specific baggage allowance

information on their website.

First Second Third + additional bags*Standard bag fndard bag fees
ban en

For bags that weigh up to 50 Ibs. and have a $0.00 $0.00 $255.00 each
maxium dimension of 62" (linear)

*restrictions apply

The federal government has specific restrictions about hazardous materials in carry-on and checked

baggage. Failure to declare hazardous materials may result in civil and criminal penalties. For more

information, visit the FAA website.

Check-in

When traveling ona flight that is operated by a partner airline, you must check

in on their website using the operating carrier's confirmation code provided
above. Please check-in 1 to 24 hours prior to your departure.

Sign up for email deals

Our email deals feature exclusive fare sales, discount code and web specials
tailored to your preferences, as well as Alaska Airlines Mileage Plan™ offers

and news. Sign up.
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What to expect on board

Service requests

For travel on our partner airlines, please check their website for more

information.

Additional services can be requested online or over the phone. More info.

View full details about your flight reservation and fare.

Alaska Airlines reservations: 1-800-ALASKAAIR (1-800-252-7522)
Do you have a redress number? If so, and you did not provide it when you made your reservation, please
visit www.alaskaair.com or call reservations. To learn more about redress numbers go to dhs.gov/trip.

Book | My account | Preferences | Contactus | oneworlde

U LJwu
Please review important information about your consumerrights and our
limitationsof liability. You may also wish to review the contractof carriage

applicable to your trip.

Reference number TL04358685. Requested at 12/18/24 18:02 PM.

This credit card program is issued and administered by Bank of America, N.A.
Visa and Visa Signature are registered trademarks of Visa International Service
Association and are used by the issuer pursuant to license from Visa U.S.A. Inc.

This email was sent to dnr.commissioner@alaska.gov.

Alaska Airlines, PO Box 68900, Seattle, WA 98168-0900.
© 2024 Alaska Airlines. All rights reserved.

View ourprivacy notice or contact us.
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